
 

1. For the previous submission, we were permitted to exclude relevant project experience and 

references from the overall page limit. Will the District allow that for this submission as well 

a. Yes. 

2. Please clarify if both the prime consultant AND sub consultants are required to fill out the 

Peralta CCD Matrix completely: Tables 1, 2 & 3.  

a. The Prime and any sub with over 25% of the work. 

3. Please clarify if Table 2: Past Project Experience and Table 3: References should be completed 

for the proposing firm/company (as a prime or subconsultant) or for the individually proposed 

staff (as listed in table 1). 

a. Table 2 is for the staff (including any sub with over 25% of work) and Table 3 is for the 

firm.   

4. Regarding answering section 2.o -- what information does the District require?  All from section 

2 or ? 

a. Additional clarification is required. Which section is being referred to? This one? 

 
5. Will the same page-limit exclusions apply to this RFQ as applied to RFQ #21-22/21 (sections 3 

and 4 excluded)? 

a. Yes. 

6. Does the Rate Sheet count as one of the 12 pages? 

a. Yes. 

7. Can "tabs" be combined on one page? 

a. Yes, multiple tabs can be combined onto one page. 

8. Does the Authorized Signature page count as one of the 12 pages? 

a. No. The forms listed in Tab 9 do not count as part of the total page count. 

9. If your firm has zero litigation history, does that statement count as 1 of the 12 pages? 

a. Multiple tab responses  can be combined onto one page. 



10. Would the District allow the "3. TAB 3– PROJECT APPROACH AND FIRM QUALIFICATIONS" to be 

excluded from the 12-page count?  

a. Yes. 

11. Would the District allow the "4. TAB 4- RELEVANT K-14 PROJECT EXPERIENCE AND REFERENCES" 

be excluded from the 12-page count?  

a. Yes.  

  
 

 


